Ga:x Couch

ot i
From: Scott Hiland
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 2:41 PM
To: Gary Couch
Subject: Fwd: Lazy River Turbine #3 - added parts needed
Attachments: image001.jpg

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Shanley <Jim@illinoispump.com>

Date: April 8, 2016 at 2:04:00 PM CDT

To: Scott Hiland <shiland@orlandpark.org>

Cc: John Deifel <John@illinoispump.com>

Subject: Lazy River Turbine #3 - added parts needed

Scott:

As per my e-mail earlier this week, besides the standard rebuild that we quoted, the pump will also

need:
1. New column pipe
2. New casing wear ring
3. Re-machine impeller wear ring to match casing wear ring
4. Re-bore the suction & discharge bowls for new bearings
5. Dip & bake motor windings

The total cost for the above listed material & labor adders is $3,900.
We need your approval to continue with the rebuild of this pump.
Let me know if you have any guestions.

Regards,

James "Big Jim" Shanley
lllinois Pump, Inc.

1801 Winnetka Circle

Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
847-368-PUMP (7867) ext. 1103
fax 847-368-7868

cell 847-875-5339

e-mail jim@illinoispump.com
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